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NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIONo

{ q g W ASHINGTON. D.C. 20555

%, February 26, 1982

CFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM FOR: William J. Dircks, Execu ve Director
'

for Operations
!f

FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secre a I

- SUBJECT: SECY-82-42 - PROPOSED E ED AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE NRC AND TH STATE OF TEXAS
PURSUANT TO SECTION 27 OF THE ATOMIC
ENERGY ACT OF 1954, AS AMENDED

.

This is to advise you that the Commission (with all Commissioners
approving) has approved the proposed amendment to the existing
section 274b Agreement with the State of Texas. |

|
The Office of State Programs was informed of this action by '

telephone on February 26, 1982.
|

It is requested that you forward to the Office of the Secretary |
a copy of the agreement for the signature of Chairman Palladino I

by c.o.b. Friday, March 12, 1982.
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cc: Chairman Palladino !
Commissioner Gilinsky !-

Commissioner Bradford !
Commissioner Ahearne !
Commissioner Roberts
Commission Staff Offices
Director, State Programs
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CONTACT:
E. W. McGregor (SECY)
41410
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8212090065 821020
PDR FOIA
GRABER82-424 PDR
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